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Asad Shamsi

From: Nikhil Bhushan
Sent: 24 January 2024 17:19
To: Asad Shamsi
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju
Subject: FW: Commercials-Co-pilot Requirement-TFS

Please raise the PR 
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
 

From: Shipra Sarabhai <shipra.sarabhai@teamcomputers.com>  
Sent: 24 January 2024 17:14 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sushan Aich <sushan.aich@teamcomputers.com>; Tripti Jain <tripti.jain@teamcomputers.com> 
Subject: Re: Commercials-Co-pilot Requirement-TFS 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Nikhil,  
 
As discussed please find below the commercials for Co-pilot 
 

SKU name Count Selling Price (INR) Total Selling Price (INR) 

Microsoft Copilot for Microsoft 365 (NCE COM ANN) 10 26857.6 268,576.00 

Total Price (INR) 268,576.00 

 
Please do share the PO for the same by or before 25th Jan . 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shipra Sarabhai | Enterprise Client Partner 
Team Digital Engineering 
+91-8826006221/8448384040 
Team Computers Pvt. Ltd. | www.teamcomputers.com 

 
 
 
On Wed, Jan 24, 2024 at 2:56 PM Shipra Sarabhai <shipra.sarabhai@teamcomputers.com> wrote: 
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Hi Nikhil,  
 
Hope you are doing good. 
 
Was trying to reach you for your urgent co-pilot requirement, could not get through, pinged you on whatsapp 
too. 
 
Let me know your suitable time to connect on the same. 
 
Regards 
Shipra 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shipra Sarabhai | Enterprise Client Partner 
Team Digital Engineering 
+91-8826006221/8448384040 
Team Computers Pvt. Ltd. | www.teamcomputers.com 

 


